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From: Holland, Robyn P [Robyn.Holland@Bel!South.com)]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 2:53 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: AT&T Florida & Xspedius Amend agreement OR , G l NAL
Attachments: 9100C_Sc.pdf
9100C_Sc.pd
f (161 KB)

————— Original Message-----

From: Holland, Robyn P

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2007 3:11 PM
To: Holland, Robyn P

Subject: 9100C Scan

Please open the attached document.
This document was sent to you using an HP Digital Sender.

Sent by: HOLLAND, ROBYN <robyn.holland@bellsouth.com>
Number of pages: 5

Document type: B/W Document

Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF

To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader.
For free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit:

http://www.adobe.com
For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit:

http://www.digitalsender.hp.com
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you

received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.
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Jerry D. Hendrix ATAT Florida T: 850-577-5550

Vice President 150 South Monroe St. F: 850-224-5073
Regulatory Relations Suite 400 Jerry.Hendrix@att.com
Tallahassee, FL 32301 www.att.com

April 23, 2007 GR'G’NAL

Mrs. Ann Cole

Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 A 70277 7

Re: Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation
Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a
AT&T Southeast and Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC d/b/a Xspedius
Communications, LLC

Dear Mrs. Cole:

Please find enclosed for filing and approval, the original and two copies of BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast Amendment to
interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation Agreement with Xspedius
Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC d/b/a Xspedius Communications, LLC.

The underlying agreement was filed on April 21, 2007 in docket 040130-TP.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Robyn Holland at (850) 577-
5551.

Very truly yours,

0 Moxdbios poys

egulatory Vice President
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Amendment to the Agreement
Between
Xspedius Communications, LLC
and
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Dated March 11, 2006

Pursuant to this Amendment, (the “Amendment”), Xspedius Communications,
LLC (Xspedius), and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth), hereinafter referred to
collectively as the “Parties,” hereby agree to amend that certain Interconnection Agreement
between the Parties dated March 11, 2006 (Agreement) to be effective thirty (30) calendar days
after the date of the last signature executing the Amendment (Effective Date).

WHEREAS, BellSouth and Xspedius entered into the Agreement on March 11,
2006;

WHEREAS this Amendment applies to the State of Florida, and;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual provisions contained herein
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Parties hereby covenant and agree as follows:

1. The Parties agree to replace the Notices contacts in Section 24.1 of the
General Terms and Conditions with the following for Xspedius:

Tina Davis

Sr. VP & Deputy Counsel
Time Warner Telecom

10475 Park Meadows Drive
Littleton, CO 80124

Tel. 303-566-1279

Fax. 303-566-1010
tina.davis@twielecom.com

Copy to:

Carolyn Ridley

Vice President Regulatory, Southeast
Time Warner Telecom

555 Church Street; Suite 2300
Nashville, TN 37219

Cell 615-584-7372

Office 615-376-6404

Fax 615-376-6405

Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com

2. Al of the other provisions of the Agreement, dated March 11, 2006, shall remain in
full force and effect.
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3. Either or both of the Parties are authorized to submit this Amendment to the
respective state regulatory authorities for approval subject to Section 252(e) of the
Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996.
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Signature Page

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment the day and year
written below.

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Xspedius Management Co. Switched
By: Xspedius Communications, LLC,

/ its sole member

) K 2 ! p / .

By: /?447& /. 5%/4»»-\ By Timat [

Name: Kristen E. Shore Name: . Tia ‘

Title: Director Title:  DPUly Ganeral Counsel

Date: 7 2 > Date: 2/ 1/
/c 7 r/g,a ; /DT
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